

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

House BILL NO. *233*
INTRODUCED BY *Johnson*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 59-1609 TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING BODY OF A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION SHALL REPRESENT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYER IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"59-1609. Representative of public employer. The chief executive officer of the state, the governing body of a or political subdivision, ~~or chairman of the county commissioners,~~ or the commissioner of higher education, ~~or his~~ (whether elected or appointed), or his the designated authorized representative shall represent the public employer in collective bargaining with an exclusive representative."

-End-

HB 233

Approved by Committee
on Labor & Employment
Relations

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 233

2 INTRODUCED BY JOHNSON

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING BODY OF
6 A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION SHALL REPRESENT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYER
7 IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING."

8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "59-1609. Representative of public employer. The chief
13 executive officer of the state, the governing body of a ~~or~~
14 political subdivision, ~~or---chairman---of---the---county~~
15 ~~commissioners,~~ or the commissioner of higher education,
16 (whether elected or appointed), or ~~his~~ the designated
17 authorized representative shall represent the public
18 employer in collective bargaining with an exclusive
19 representative."

-End-

HB 233

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 233
2 INTRODUCED BY JOHNSON

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING BODY OF
6 A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION SHALL REPRESENT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYER
7 IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "59-1609. Representative of public employer. The chief
13 executive officer of the state, the governing body of a or
14 political subdivision, ~~or---chairman---of---the---county~~
15 ~~commissioners,--or~~ the commissioner of higher education,
16 (whether elected or appointed), or ~~his~~ the designated
17 authorized representative shall represent the public
18 employer in collective bargaining with an exclusive
19 representative."

-End-

HB 233

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 233
2 INTRODUCED BY JOHNSON

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING BODY OF
6 A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION SHALL REPRESENT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYER
7 IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 59-1609, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "59-1609. Representative of public employer. The chief
13 executive officer of the state, the governing body of a ex
14 political subdivision, ~~or---chairman---of---the---county~~
15 ~~commissioners,~~ --or the commissioner of higher education
16 (whether elected or appointed), or ~~his~~ the designated
17 authorized representative shall represent the public
18 employer in collective bargaining with an exclusive
19 representative."

-End-